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From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 29 - Wellness Center Classes - Spring 2018, 

Request to Address LU Board of Trustees, LU Passport Day, LU Women of the Year, and 

more ... 

 

  
    
 

Wellness Center Classes – Spring 2018 

Please see the attached list of Wellness Center fitness classes 

for the spring semester. 

Contact: Gerard Garlic 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Request to address the LU Board of Trustees 
The Lincoln University Board of Trustees will convene Saturday, February 

10 at 9 am in the International Cultural Center for the Board of Trustees 

meeting. If any student would like to speak in the public comment portion 

of the meeting, please e-mail Gionelly Mills (Gionelly.mills@lincoln.edu). 

Contact: Gionelly Mills 

 

Tomorrow: LU Passport Day  
The Lincoln University Office of International Programs and Services is 

sponsoring a passport day for faculty, staff, and students to apply for or 

renew passports beginning at 10 am tomorrow in the Nelson Science 

Center lobby. 

Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read more 

 

LU Woman of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability to 

promote and empower women in creative ways through the Women's 

Center at Lincoln University. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 
 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/wellness programs.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LU Passport Day Sp18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2018.docx
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2018 NFBPA Scholarship Program 

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is pleased to 

announce its 2018 Scholarship Program. The NFBPA Scholarship Program 

is designed to recognize African-American or minority students who are 

currently enrolled full-time at a traditional four-year college or university, 

preferably an HBCU, who exemplify outstanding scholarship, and 

leadership, particularly as related to public service.  Please see the 

attached application and guidelines for details. 
Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Read More 
 

Center for Undergraduate Research 
The Center for Undergraduate Research invites faculty, staff, and students 

to submit presentation and workshop/panel proposals for the 2018 

Scholars Research Symposium. Deadline is February 5, 2018.   

Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Presentation Proposals | Panel/Workshop Proposals 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2018 NFBPA SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Call for Presentation Proposals 2018 Scholars Research Symposium.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Call for Workshop or Panel Session Proposals 2018 Scholars Research Symposium.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

